Subject: Re: WCBIC Board Meeting October 27th - RSVP Reminder
From: Wilshire Center BID

Date: 10/24/2016 02:39 PM

To: Debra Leathers

Thank you Debbie. See you tomorrow morning.

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010

On Oct 24, 2016, at 2:31 PM, Debbie Leathers <dleathers@swlaw.edu> wrote:
10J

Debbie Leathers

Associate Dean, Institutional Advancement
Southwestern Law School

3050 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90010

www.swlaw-alumni.org
213.738.6814

213.736.1205 fax
Click here to donate
<image001.jpg>

From: Wilshire Center BID [mailto:mike@wilshirecenter.com]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Debbie Leathers

Subject: Re: WCBIC Board Meeting October 27th - RSVP Reminder

I can do 10AM or anytime after 2:30PM? Let me know what works best for you.

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

On Oct 24, 2016, at 11:47 AM, Debbie Leathers <dleathers@swlaw.edu> wrote:

Tomorrow would be better if possible — what time?

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
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 11:40 AM

To: Debbie Leathers
Subject: Re: WCBIC Board Meeting October 27th - RSVP Reminder

Hi Debra,
When are you leaving? Are you a available to review checks tomorrow or Wednesday?

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

On Oct 12,2016, at 11:07 AM, Debbie Leathers <dleathers@swlaw.edu> wrote:

Around Nov 2

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Debbie Leathers
Subject: Re: WCBIC Board Meeting October 27th - RSVP Reminder

Hi Debra,
No problem, | understand. Good luck on the 27th. When will you be back?

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

On Oct 12, 2016, at 10:26 AM, Debbie Leathers <dleathers@swlaw.edu>
wrote:

Dear Mike — | will be in WA raising money (hopefully) on the 2, Sorry | will miss
this. | would have loved to have met Veronica.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Paul Kim; Debbie Leathers; Mike Sarebanha; Mike Hakim; Sam Hakim; Niall Kelly; Mike
Sarrabana; Jimmy Han; HMH; Dustin Storey

Cc: Brenda Arianpour; Sean Hashem; Chad Lewis; Bob Gregson; Alfredo Anguiano; Veronica A
Soto

Subject: WCBIC Board Meeting October 27th - RSVP Reminder

Dear Board Members,

The next WCBIC Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 27th, from
12:00 pm to 1:30 pm. The meeting will be held at 3600 Wilshire Blvd. on the
16th Floor in the Conference Room.

If you haven’t done so already, please RSVP at your earliest convenience.

This month we will be joined by the new Deputy City Attorney of the
Neighborhood Prosecutor Program for the Olympic Division, Veronica Soto.
Ms. Soto will give a brief update from the Office of the Los Angeles City
Attorney as it relates to her work at the Olympic Division.

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




